MEMORANDUM FOR:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

Attached 1s a draft of the TMI-]1 Restart SER for your review and comment.

Richard H. Vollmer, Director
Three Mile $sland Support

Harley Silver, Project Manager
TMI Restart, Unit )

TMI-1 RESTART SER

Please

note the following:

General:

Conclusions:

Order Item 2:

Order Item 455:

The Tech Writer/Editer has not yet had & real crack at format,
arrangement, rewrite, etc. These are a few known technical
errors or inconsistencifes, which will be corrected in the next
draft. Amendments to the Restart Report continue to arrive,
Amendment 10 is expected today. Our review will continue and
we can (hopefully) close out some items by the publication date
and many by the first supplement.

Overall conclusion not yet written. Open {tems categorization
and 11sting not yet done. As will be noted, there are many
open ftems, but hopefully many of these can be categorized into
insignificance.

Item 22 of Bulletin 79-05A and {tem 6 of Bulletin 79=05B, both
dealing with prompt reporting, are not included. They will be
in the next draft.

wortls will be added showing no effect on safe TMI-1 operations
in areas other than radwaste (such as central room habitgbility,
etc. . ns w provide this. John has not yet seen the
rewrite of these sections put together by Jay Lee and I. I
don't think we changed any sabstance, so 1t should be OK.

Order Item 6* A meaningful discussion of HP will not be aviilable ti11 the
end of the year.
Appendices: References, Bibliography, copy of Orders, etc. will be provided.
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Depending on the nature, number, and recei;t date (12/26 please) of comments
on %g;;a draft, I Bope to have another better draft ready for wider review
on g

Harley Silver, Project Manager
TMI Restart, Unit 1

cc: W/attachment
J. Tourtellotte
M. Mulkey
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